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Don L. Sextro, Manager - Measurement . :
10200 Grogans Mill Rd. '.g;; Trident
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

Telephone 713 364-6645

Facsimile 713 364-6632

July 15, 1993

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Re:  Bluitt Plant
Gentlemen:
Effective January 1, 1993, Trident sold the Bluitt Plant to:

Warren Petroleum Company

A Division of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.
P.O. Box 1589

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

Contact: Edith Needham

At the beginning of the July 1993 production month, all responsibility for submitting
the C-111 Gas Transporter’s Monthly Report resides with Warren Petroleum. Trident’s last
C-111 monthly report is for June 1993.

Sincerely,

"Oete

Don L. Sextro
Manager - Measurement

cc: Edith Needham, Warrcn Petroleum
Paula Mudd
C-111 File



